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_ Duke Power Company
' ATTN: Mr. H. B. Tucker, Vice President

Nuclear Production Department
422 South Church Street
Charlotte,-NC 28242

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: REPORT N0. 50-413/84-72

On June 18-22, 1984, NRC inspected- activities authorized by NRC Construction
Permit No. CPPR-116 for your Catawba facility. At the conclusion of the
inspection, the findings were discussed with those members of your staff
identified in the enclosed inspection report.

Are.as examined during the inspection are identified in the report. Within these
areas, the inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures and-
representative records, interviews with personnel, and observation of activities
in progress.

Within the scope of the inspection, no violations or deviations were identified.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790(a), a copy of this letter and the enclosures will
be placed in NRC's Public Document Room unless you ' notify _ this office by
telephone within 10 days of the date of this letter and submit written
application to withhold information contained therein within 30 days of the date
of ~the letter. Such application must be consistent with the requirements of
2.790(b)(1).

Should you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact us.
,

Sincerely,
(OriginalsignedbyHCDance)

Hugh C. Dance, Chief
Reactor Projects Branch 2
Division of Reactor Projects

Enclosure:
Inspection Report No. 50-413/84-72

cc w/ encl:
R. L. Dick, Vice President - Construction
J. W. Hampton, Station Manager
James L. Kelley, Chairman

Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
Dr. Paul W. Purdom

Administrative Judge
Dr. Richard F. Foster

Administrative Judge
Robert Guild, Esq.

Palmetto Alliance
Jesse L. Riley

Carolina Environmental Study Group

bec w/ encl: (See page 2) $8Q$4gg \
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bec w/ encl:
NRC Resident' Inspector
G. Johnson, ELD ~
Document Control Desk
State of' South Carolina

f-

t

T

,

i. .

:
|

.

f

(;
'

~** RII ** RII ** RII ** RII ** RII
i

' GBelisle:dr- CUpright AFGibson VBrownlee HCDance

7/~/84 7/ /84: 7/ /84 7/ /84 7/ /84
:
L :ccSee previous concurrence

*

I..

t

.



-i :'y . . .

~

JUL g31984

' Duke Power Company :
ATTN: Mr. H. B. Tucker, Vice President

Nuclear Production Department ,

422 South Church Street
Charlotte, NC 28242

-Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: REPORT N0.'50-413/84-72

On ' _ June 18-22,1984, 'NRC inspected activities authorized' by NRC Construction
Permit No.' CPPR-116 for. your Catawba facility. At the conclusion of the
inspection, the findings were discussed with those. members of your staff
-identified in the enclosed inspection report.

Areas examined during the inspection are identified in the report. Within these
- areas, the inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures and
representative records, interviews with personnel, and observation of activities
.in. progress.

Within the scope of the inspection, no. violations or deviations were identified.

:In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790(a), a copy of this letter and the enclosures will
be placed -in NRC's Public Document Room unless you notify this office by
telephone within 10 days ~ of the date of this letter and submit written
application to withhold information contained therein within 30 days of the date -

. of the letter. Such application must be' consistent with the requirements of ~

,

.2.790(b)(1).

Should you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact us.
_

Sincerely.
-(Original signed by HCDance)

._

Hugh C. Dance, Chief
' - Reactor Projects Branch-2

Division of Reactor Projects

Enclosure:
: Inspection Report No. 50-413/84-72

cc w/ enc 1:
.R. L. Dick,-Vice President - Construction
J. W. Hampton, Station Manager

bec w/ encl:
NRC Resident Inspector
G. Johnson, ELD
Document Control Desk
State of South Carolina
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